Chris Harvey

From: Ngoc-Thi Nguyen [nnguyen@Kkyocera-wireless.com]

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2008 6:05 PM

To: charvey-tch@ccsemc.com

Cc: Ngoc-Thi Nguyen

Subject: Re: Kyocera Wireless Corp. , FCC ID: OVFKWC-K33B04, Assessment NO.: ANO8T7591-

PCE & ANO8T7595-DSS, Notice#1

Attachments: STC_Exhibit 8_OVFKWC-K33B04_Internal Photos_Rev1.pdf; Exhibit 9 OVFKWC-K33B04
SAR Report_Revl.pdf; C_Exhibit 3_Schematic Diagram_S4000_REV1.pdf; S4000_Bluetooth
Antenna Spec.doc; ATT00004.txt

E
STC_Exhibit Exhibit 9 C_Exhibit S4000_Bluetooth ATT00004.txt (93
OVFKWC-K33B04_IrKWC-K33B04 SAR FSchematic Diagram_ Antenna Spec.d... B)

Dear Chris Harvey,
I reviewed the following items and would like to provide you the answers below:
Item 1: Noted

Item 2: Replaced a new photo on PC Board. Please see attachment for a
Revised Internal Photos.

Item 3: Please see attachment for a Revised Schematic.

Item 4: Both leather cases are identical in term of construction and metal contents. The
only difference are the leather material. Please see attachment for a Revised Report

Item 5: Noted
Item 6: Please see attachment for Antenna Specification sheet.

Do I need to upload these new Reports on TCB web-site?

Thank you and Best Regards,

Ngoc-Thi Nguyen.

At 01:52 PM 2/7/2008 -0800, charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com wrote:

>Dear Ngoc-Thi Nguyen,

>

>You are listed as the Technical Contact for the above referenced TCB
>application. The following item(s) need(s) to be resolved before the
>review can be continued:

>

>1. Please note that this application includes operation in the FCC
>Pt. 27 AWS band, which is on the FCC"s Permit-But-Ask (PBA) list. 1
>have submitted a KDB request to the FCC to request that TCB review of
>this device is acceptable.

>2. The Internal Photos showing the PC Board are out of focus. Please
>replace these photos so the information on the board/circuits is legible.
>3. Although the entire schematic diagram for all portions of this

>device are required to be submitted, the schematics do not seem to
>include all RF Circuitry (there seem to be sections of the QSC6055 chip

1



>that are not shown on the pages submitted). Please ensure that you
>provide all RF Schematics in this application.

>4, The SAR report shows 2 different holsters available with this
>device, but only the model CV90-P0323-01 was tested for compliance.
>Please either provide justification for this reduction in testing or
>provide SAR compliance for the CV90-P0321-01 listed in the report and
>manual .

>5. Please note that the HAC rating only applies to the CDMA850 and
>PCS1900 bands and not the CDMA1700 band.

>6. Please provide the antenna specification sheet for the Bluetooth
>Antenna in this device.

>

>The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
>continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
>requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
>result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,
>please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
>not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this
>correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
sender .

>

>Best regards,

>

>Chris Harvey

>Charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com



